From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Jackson, Sandy
4/19/2011 11:50:44 AM

bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com); Stevelarson@calstrat.com
(Stevelarson@calstrat.com); Ryan, Nancy (nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov);
ymansour@caiso.com (ymansour@caiso.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Will Johnson (will@visageenergy.com); william.doll@longbeach.gov
(william.doll@longbeach.gov); am3@cpuc.ca.gov (am3@cpuc.ca.gov);
khubner@caiso.com (khubner@caiso.com); Dempsey, Pat (dempsey4@linl.gov);
Jackson, Sandy (jackson75@]Inl.gov)

Subject: RE: Final Agenda for Visit to LLNL on 4/20, and Directions/Instructions

Hello All,

My apologies. I've been having computer issues when attaching PDFs to emails.

Please let me know if you don’t get the agenda again, and I'll send from another
computer.

Thank you,

Sandy

Sandy Jackson

Director's Office

Protocol Representative

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory

7000 East Avenue

P.O. Box 808, L-025
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Livermore, CA 94550
Phone: (925) 422-7609
Cell: (925)667-5854
Fax: (925) 422-9507

Pager: (925) 423-7705/07061

Email: jackson75@lInl.gov

From: Ryan, Nancy [mailto:nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Jackson, Sandy

Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Subject: RE: Final Agenda for Visit to LLNL on 4/20, and Directions/Instructions

HI Sandy- | see directions but not an agenda. Thanks, Nancy

Nancy E. Ryan, Ph.D.

Deputy Executive Director, Policy and External Relations

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
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415-703-1823

From: Jackson, Sandy

Sent: Tue 4/19/2011 11:35 AM

To: Ryan, Nancy; stevelarson@ecaistrat.com; ymansour@caiso.com; bruce.foster@sce.com;
BKC7T@PGE.com

Cc: william.doli@longbeach.gov; Madrigal, Anna-Marie; khubner@caiso.com; Will Johnson; Dempsey,
Pat

Subject: Final Agenda for Visit to LLNL on 4/20, and Directions/Instructions

Hello,

Please find attached the final agenda for your visit to Lawrence Livermore National
Laboratory (LLNL), on Wednesday, April 20, 2011, and maps for your convenience. If
you use a GPS, you must put in the cross streets, “South Vasco Road and Westgate
Drive.” If you put in the physical address of LLNL, you will get lost.

I will be waiting for you at the Westgate Badge Office when you arrive at approximately
10:45 a.m. to take you inside to get your badge, and then we will board a bus that has
been reserved for transportation during your visit.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

| look forward to meeting you tomorrow.

Best Regards,

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

Fax: (925)422-9507

Pager: (925) 423-7705/07061

Email: jackson75@linl.gov
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